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Mr Martin Coles 
Marine Society & Sea Cadets 
202 Lambeth Road 
London 
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 08 October 2018                                                  
 
Dear Martin, 
 
MSSC MOU EXTENSION  
 
As you will be aware, the MOU is near to completion, with just the one issue associated with 
Schedule Two to be resolved. 
 
I understand that you are engaging with Deana Rouse and Antony Pritchard about this issue, we 
therefore propose an extension of a further month until 31 October 2018 to allow us more time to 
resolve this.  
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